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Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Falk, Alicia [Alicia.Falk@stantec.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2009 6:06 PM
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Cc: Hardin, Jack; Middleton, Dennis
Subject: Goodyear Castro Valley - RO0000474  - 3430 Castro Valley Boulevard, Castro Valley, CA

Good Evening Paresh, 
  
According to the June 18, 2009 approval letter from the Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH), the end of 
the public participation period for the Corrective Action Plan for the above referenced Site was July 22, 2009.  Stantec 
did not receive any comments from the public during this period.  Did the ACEH receive any public comments?   
  
At this time, Stantec is assuming that no comments were received from the public and has began to implement the 
pre-field stages of the corrective action work plan.  As required in the approval letter, Stantec will provide ACEH with 
at least 3 days notice prior to conducting field work.      
  
Thank you, 
Alicia R. Falk, R.E.A. 
Project Scientist 
Stantec Consulting Corporation 
15575 Los Gatos Boulevard Building C 
Los Gatos CA 95032 
Ph:   (408) 356-6124 Ext. 261 
Fx:   (408) 356-6138 
Cell: (408) 458-6357 
alicia.falk@stantec.com  

stantec.com  
  
The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any 
purpose except with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us 
immediately. 
  
 Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
  


